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Rushmore, g

3 Salisbury.
% Oct.16th,1891.
Dear Mréﬂope, i b
' ‘9 I very mueh hope you'will follow mv method of meaauring.

the oonas as described in my Vols.I & II of ihe Fxcavations. A com-
parison~1s only possible by following minutely the same system and
measuring exactly in the same mammer. By this mesns :I think that
very va}uable comparisons may be made,but unless the same system
precisely is adopted, comparisons would only mislead. ' It will be in-
terestiﬁg to ascertain whether the horse,ox,and sheep of Silchester.
are of She sane size as here. All that is necessary .is to have a ‘
slidingﬁmeasure ol the kind shown in Vol.I,p.187,t0 which a measure
in millimetres can be attached,which can be obtained :at Flliott's,
or any qpt1cian. You can get: the size at the shoulddr of my test
animals - from Vol.II, p.215 &‘;eq.,aha unless you intend to kill your
own tesq‘anlmala,you must adopt these. The measurements of the
skulls;ére given in p.181l. They have been adopted by one or two
roreign€archﬁnlogists.and if once a uniform sysiem can be introduced
a great?point will be gained. Protfessor Flower's callipers are the
best 1n: ruments for measuring the parts of the skulls. They can

be obtai ed at Stanley's,Creat Turnstile,iiolborn. I can have a slid

ing measure made here,if you like,and you ecan get the scale of mil-
: o

limetres added to it.

) 4

I dent a cheque for £50 to Mr.Treshfield more than 2a f°"“f§@€f‘
ago, adavebsed to the Society of Antiquaries,being the remainder of '
my subsdription to the Society of Antiquar1es Researeh Fund, and on‘f
Sunday ?ast,? woote to him again,asking if he had received it and
have obﬁained no answer. Would you please asceriain whether he has
.receive& the letter,as I would stop the payment of the cheque,if it

is losti:
Yours very truly,

: S 7 Azgu¢?5:~5¥2Hn~9?1>
P.S.THe small tapes for measuring the circumference of the bones

can be 6btained'at ¥lliott's or probably'at Stanley's. They should

be in millimetrés.



